Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 11:37 AM
To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N515GK

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Paul,

There was a flight plan filed through ForeFlight for N515GK from KCMH to KPKB,
Parkersburg WV, which looks like a match.

The flight plan was:

Date Created Tue, 18 Oct 2022 ©0:08:22 GMT
Status SUCCESSFUL

ARTCC State Acknowledged: ACK

Request Type FILE

Ident  N515GK

Tail N515GK

Type IFR

Type/Equip BESL/BDGLOR
Speed 230

From KCMH

To KPKB

Alternate

Route

Departure Time (old) 10:30

Departure Time Tue, 18 Oct 2022 10:30:00 GMT
ETE ©:21

Cruise 11,000

Fuel 6:00

Remarks

itot |

Address

nail [

Base
Souls 1
Color W

Destination Contact



Destination Phone
Flight Tracking ID
Generated FPL Message
(FPL-N515GK-IG
-BESL/L-BDGLOR/CB2
-KCMH1030
-N6230A110 DCT
-KPKB@©21

-PBN/B2 DOF/221018
-E/0600 P/1 R/
A/WHITE

</ I

Expected Route

The briefing generated at the time the flight plan was filed is archived here:
https://cloudfront.foreflight.com/external-prod-briefings/Unknown/2022-10-
18/eb879128-31f7-be1c-9c57-b88170e53ff8.html

No Weather Imagery was viewed in the app prior to the flight.

Let us know if you need anything else on this,






